
 

 
 
February 4, 2019 
 
Ms. Anastasia Sharp 
Biosolids Coordinator 
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue 
11th Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 
 
Re: Request for Continued Coverage 
 
Dear Ms. Sharp: 
 
The Chickasaw Trails Wastewater Treatment Plant requests renewal for coverage under the 
Tennessee General State Operation Permit for the Land Application of Non-Exceptional Quality 
Biosolids. 
 
The required information as per Section 6.4 of the referenced permit is as follows: 
 

a) Official or legal name of the facility: 
Chickasaw Trails Wastewater Treatment Plant  

b) The existing permit tracking number for the facility: 
TNB05MS06 

c) Name, mailing address, and telephone number of the contact person for the facility: 
Justin Hall 
520 J.M. Ash Drive 
Holly Springs, MS 38635 
662-252-3916 

 
 
If any additional information is required, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Jeff Retzke 
Senior Environmental Manager, East Region 
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